



Hesam Sameni

Front End Developer

hesam.sameni@gmail.com

(+98)9357912625

www.hesamsameni.ir

Tehran

DoB: 1990/5/11

Marital Status: Single

Military Service: Exempt

About

I studied interior design at university but I always loved coding , So I started learning from online courses and tutorials. First I learned HTML and CSS and then I started learning javascript and it's simple libraries like JQuery . Then I tried to learn Angular and Reactjs . I also develop hybrid mobile apps with frameworks like Ionic . and recently I am working on React-native for developing mobile apps. I also have some experience in Back-end development with PHP and Laravel.

Education

Associate of Interior Design

Branch: Interior

Institute/University: Meshkat Institute

2011 - 2013

Associate of Civil Engineering

Branch: Civil

Institute/University: Azad university of kashmar

2009 - 2011

Work Experiences

Front end developer

Company: Yasa.co

September 2016 - January 2017

Tasks and Achievements

- Building UI with simple html, css and jquery
- Building hybrid mobile apps with frameworks like Ionic
- I learned some back end in Laravel in this company

Front end developer

Company: Payment24.ir

January 2017 - October 2017

Tasks and Achievements

- Building websites with Angular +2
- Building websites with Laravel and PostgreSQL
- Building hybrid mobile apps with Ionic framework

Front end developer

Company: Bonyadvokala.com

November 2017 - September 2019

Tasks and Achievements

- Building websites with Laravel and PostgreSQL
- Building mobile apps with React native
- I started learning React js in this company

Front end developer

Company: Tiara.studio

From November 2019

Tasks and Achievements

- Building UI components with React js

Skills

Html/Css

Javascript

angular 2+

React native

react js

ionic framework

PostgreSQL

Laravel Framework

Wordpress

restful apis

Languages

English

Listening Level ██████████ Speaking Level ██████████ Writing Level ██████████ Reading Level ██████████

Persian

Listening Level ██████████ Speaking Level ██████████ Writing Level ██████████ Reading Level ██████████

Projects

Yasa

For: yasa.co

Description: Legal websites for online and in-person consultants

Link : www.yasa.co

Bonyadvokala

For: bonyadvokala.com

Description: Legal websites for online and in-person consultants

Link : www.bonyadvokala.com

Social Network

Mr Ruble

For: Unknown employer

Description: Payment solution for Iranian students in Russia

Link : www.mr-ruble.com

ArmeniaCIS

For: Unknown employer

Description: Directory and hotel reservation for Iranians in Armenia

Link : www.armeniadis.com



hesamsameni



hesamsameni



hesamsameni